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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman
Maureen K. Ohlhausen
Terrell McSweeny

In the Matter of

CentraCare Health,
a corporation Docket No.C-4594

)

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade CosiomdAct (“FTC Act”), and by
virtue of the authority vested in it by the FTC Act, the Federal Trade Commission
(“Commission”), having reason to believe that Respondent CentraCare H€attiraCare”)
and St. Cloud Medical Group P.ASCMG’) have executed a merger agreement
(“Acquisition”) in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 45, which if consummated
would violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 18, and it appearing to the
Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby
issues its complaint pursuant to Sectidrfb) of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 21(b), stating its
charges as follows:

l.
NATURE OF THE CASE

1. CentraCare and SCMG are the two largest providers of pricaaey pediatric care, and
obsetrics/gynecology (“OB/@N”) services in St. Cloud, Minnesota. CentraCare’s
acquisition of SCMG would eliminate price and nmce competition, likely causing
significant anticompetitive harm to residents and businesses in the St. Cloud area.

2. CentraCare and SCMG compete to be included in health insurance plans, and compete
for patients within those health insurance plans. Health insaneremployersely on
the competition between CentraCare and SCMG to negotiate lower reimbursement rates
which are passed on to consumers through Idwalth insurance premiums and lower
out-ofpocket costsCompetition also provides an incentive for CentraCare and SCMG to
provide higher quality care and better services to patients.



3. CentraCare’s acquisition of SCMG



10.

employs nearly 100 advanced practice provi¢gk®Ps”). These clinics are vertically
integrated with CentraCdseother holdings, which include six hospitals, 18 multi-
specialty clinicsfour pharmacies, anglx nursing homes in central Minnesota.

SCMGis a for-
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V.
THE RELEVANT GEOGRAPHIC MARKET

The relevant geographic market in which to analyze the effects of the Acquisition in the
relevant service markets is the greater St. Cloud, Minnesota residential area, which
contains the following pi codes: 55320, 56301, 56303, 56304, 56320, 56329, 56377,
56379, and 56387. This roughly corresponds to a radius of 20 miles around downtown St.
Cloud.

Patients in the St. Cloud area strongly value access to adult poararypediatric
primarycare, and OB/GYN services close to where they live. Given pragsnt
preferences, health insurers must include a sufficient number of adult primary care
physicians, pediatriprimary care physicians, and OB/G¥iysiciandn the St. Cloud
area to create an attractive health plan network for emgloyleose employees reside in
the St. Cloud area.

Accordingly, a hypothetical monopolist that controlled a substantial portion of these
physiciangn the St. Cloud area could profitably increase rates by at least a small but
significant amounbecause heal



29.  Accordingly, tie Acquisitionis presumptively unlawfuln each of the relevant markets,
the market shares, pasterger concentration levels, and increase in concentration levels
exceed the thresholds for a presumptively anticompetitive merger undes¢hlawaand
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manner because, inter alia, it takes time for a newsipiay to achieve the patient volume
of an established physician.

Respondent and SCMG also cannot demonstrate cognizable efficiencies that would be
sufficient to rebut the presumption and evidence that the Acquiikedg would
substantially lessen otpetition in the relevant market.

Any alleged cost savings from the integration of CentraCare’s operations with SCMG’s
are speculative, not verifiable, and not merger specific. Nor is there evidence that any
such savings would be competitienhancing

The Acquisition also is not necessary to increase clinical efficier8@$lG does not

need to merge with CentraCare to transition frorAféeeservice contracting to a value-
based reimbursement model. Such a transition does not require a large number of
physicians or an affiliation with a large integrated health system. Moreover, SCMG and
CentraCare can integrate clinical services without meygind in some respects have
already begun to do so. Other independent practices in the St. Cloud areaduraseitht
their electronic medical record systems with CentraCare successfully.

SCMG, however, has produced evidence thatfiniancially failing. SCMG



42. WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on
this fifth day of October, issues its Complaint against said Respondent.

By the Commission.
Donald S. Clark

Secretary
SEAL:



